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RE: Component parts for mag testing
1 message

Mini Nambiar <m.nambiar@jfdglobal.com> 3 May 2018 at 16:47
To: Steve Nixon <steve.nixon@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Duncan Clark <D.Clark@jfdglobal.com>

Hi Steve,
Thanks for letting me know. Is this shipped to JFD NHC or Westhill address?

Thanks,

Mini

Mini Nambiar Project Manager

'\‘_ m.nambiar@jfdglobal.com +44 (0) 7900 720601

JFD - United Kingdom

Office: +44 (0)1224 740145 / Fax: +44 (0)1224 740172
Enterprise Drive, Westhill, AB32 6TQ

United Kingdom
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JFD is the trading name of JFD Ltd. Registered in Scotland, No: SC123684 with Registered office: JFD Ltd c/o James Fisher Offshore, North Meadows, Oldmeldrum, Aberdeenshire, AB51 0GQ

This email and any attachments are confidential and may contain proprietary information, some of which may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the author immediately by replying to this email, and then delete all copies of the e-mail from your system. If you are not the intended recipient you must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or
rely on this email.

From: steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com [mailto:steve.nixon.viamed@googlemail.com] On Behalf Of Steve Nixon
Sent: 03 May 2018 10:51

To: Mini Nambiar

Cc: Duncan Clark

Subject: Component parts for mag testing

Hi Mini

I've returned the component parts for mag testing. They have been separated within each bag.
Steve

Steve Nixon

Director - Viamed Ltd.

Office: +44 (0)1535 634542
Mobile: +44 (0)7850 252267
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